

# SHAWN EVANS

Mississauga, ON L4Z1C8

Phone: 647-447-7429 | Email: shawn@shawnevens.com

LinkedIn: /shawn-c-evans | GitHub: /bluesatyr | Portfolio: <https://shawnevens.com>

## SUMMARY

Full Stack Web Developer and graduate of the University of Toronto Coding Boot Camp. Experienced in using JavaScript to build a variety of user-focused applications. Successfully utilized Trello to manage complex projects as an Activities Manager. Daily use of logistics software in an e-commerce environment.

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

**Frontend:** HTML5, CSS, JQuery, Javascript, AJAX, SASS, React, Next.js, SPA, PWA, JWTs

**Backend:** MySQL, MongoDB, Express, Node, GraphQL, Redux,

## PROJECTS

**MindDecks** | **GitHub:** <https://bit.ly/3fZ6qpZ> | **Deployed:** <https://bit.ly/2SiZpPd>

- A modern take on flashcards for an efficient and fun way to study
- Role: Concept, game logic, React integration
- Tools used: Javascript, React, Chakra UI, MongoDB, Express, Node, GraphQL

**SWATCH reviews** | **GitHub:** <https://bit.ly/2TPOVHt> | **Deployed:** <https://bit.ly/3cHhOfJ>

- Review website for rating makeup
- Role: Repository & project management, Sequelize, Heroku deployment, data migration
- Tools used: Javascript, MySQL, Sequelize, Express.js, Handlebars.js

**TweetTracks** | **GitHub:** <https://bit.ly/3x82dgX> | **Deployed:** <https://bit.ly/2Tac0Ec>

- Find new music based upon what is trending near you on Twitter.
- Role: Web-scraping Twitter Trends, Musixmatch API integration, CORS proxy
- Tools used: Javascript, JQuery, Pure CSS, Musixmatch & YouTube APIs

## EDUCATION

**University of Toronto Bootcamp** 2020-2021

**Full-Stack Web Development Certificate** Toronto, ON

A 24-week intensive program focused on gaining technical programming skills in HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, JQuery, MySQL, MongoDB, Express, React, Node, Handelbars.js, GraphQL, Redux

**Berklee College of Music** 1993-1995

**Bachelor of Music Therapy** Boston, MA

## EXPERIENCE

**Roots Clothing – Distribution Centre  
E-Comm Fulfillment, Material Handler**

2019 – 2021  
Mississauga, ON

Utilized HighJump and Vocollect logistics software for receiving inbound products, inventory control, customer order fulfillment, returns and refunds.

**Dunfield Retirement Residence  
Activities Manager**

2013 – 2018  
Toronto, ON

Led department of recreation staff to plan and facilitate excursions and recreational and therapeutic programs for 170 residents.

*Key Accomplishments:*

- Implemented new policies and procedures to make programs and excursions more accessible and inclusive.
- Moved from paper based to electronic and cloud-based project management using tools such as Trello.
- Produced regular promotional and informational materials for the residence.
- Founded, managed and led the residence's first ongoing community choir with more than 20 regular members.